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Monica Hawkins

From: Jason Trottier
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 3:34 PM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: FW: 2023 Good Roads Conference: Requests for Municipal Delegations

 
 
Jason Trottier, HBBA, CPA, CMA 
Chief Administrative Officer/Treasurer 

 
25 Taillefer Road, Corbeil, ON  P0H 1K0 
T: 705-752-2740 ext. 226 | F: 705-752-2452 | W: eastferris.ca 
 
PLEASE NOTE: We have moved to our new municipal office located at 25 Taillefer Road, Corbeil, ON  P0H 
1K0.  We look forward to serving you at our new location! 
 
Note: This e-mail may contain privileged and/or confidential information and may be subject to legal privilege.  Any 
distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by anyone other than the intended recipient is 
unauthorized.  If you received this e-mail by error, please advise the sender immediately by e-mail or telephone, and 
delete the e-mail and attachments from any computer. 
 

From: Thomas Barakat <thomas@goodroads.ca>  
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 10:49 AM 
To: Jason Trottier <jason.trottier@eastferris.ca> 
Subject: RE: 2023 Good Roads Conference: Requests for Municipal Delegations 
 
Good morning Jason, 
 
Thank you for reaching out. The deadline to submit requests is Friday, March 17th. Please let me know if you have any 
other questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
Thomas  
 

From: Jason Trottier <jason.trottier@eastferris.ca>  
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 10:33 AM 
To: Thomas Barakat <thomas@goodroads.ca> 
Subject: RE: 2023 Good Roads Conference: Requests for Municipal Delegations 
 
Good morning Thomas, 
 
With respect to the email below, what is the deadline to submit requests for delegations. 
 
Thank you, 
Jason 
 
Jason Trottier, HBBA, CPA, CMA 



2

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
 

From: goodroads.activehosted.com@s4.acemsrve.com <goodroads.activehosted.com@s4.acemsrve.com> On Behalf Of 
Good Roads 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 10:02 AM 
To: Jason Trottier <jason.trottier@eastferris.ca> 
Subject: 2023 Good Roads Conference: Requests for Municipal Delegations 
 
The deleg ati on r equest system is  now open, and this is your opportunity to get i n front of  key  pr ovi ncial of ficials and staff  to have your voice heard.  
                                                                                                                                

Problems Viewing this Email? Click Here 
  

   

 

 

2023 Good Roads Conference: Requests for 
Municipal Delegations  

The delegation request system is now open, and this is 

your opportunity to get in front of key provincial officials 

and staff to have your voice heard. 
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Only registered conference delegates will be able to 

request delegations with provincial 

representatives. To register, please visit the 

conference registration page, 

GoodRoads.ca/Conference. 

Visit the municipal delegations page to submit your 

application: Good Roads Delegation Requests. If you 

have any questions regarding this process, please 

email thomas@goodroads.ca. 

Make the Most of Your Municipal Delegation 

Make the most of your municipal delegation by watching 

a webinar Good Roads hosted in collaboration with 

Crestview Strategy. You will learn tips to take into your 

meeting with provincial officials and hear about the dos 

and don’ts. 

 

Consider Good Roads courses and events for your Continuing Professional 

Development or Professional Development Hours. Check with your local 

regulator for details. 
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Click here to manage your subscriptions
  

  

Sent to: jason.trottier@eastferris.ca 

 

Unsubscribe 

 

Good Roads, 22-1525 Cornwall Rd., Oakville, Ontario L6J 0B2, Canada 

 
 


